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  September 9, 2015 

    

Mr. Walter Gross 

Whiteshell Colony 

General Delivery 

River Hills, MB R0E 1T0 

 

Dear Mr. Gross: 

 

Re:   Whiteshell Colony Wastewater Treatment Lagoon – Environment Act Licence No. 

1377 R – Phosphorus Sampling and Monitoring Plan 

 

Receipt of the July 24, 2015 Whiteshell Colony Lagoon Phosphorus Sampling and 

Monitoring Plan submitted by WSP on behalf of the Whiteshell Colony is acknowledged in 

accordance with Clause 42 of Environment Act Licence No. 1377 R. 

 

The submission proposes an initial three year phosphorus sampling and monitoring 

program conducted during the spring and fall discharge campaigns.  An additional two years of 

sampling and monitoring are proposed should the results on the three year program consistently 

exceed the 1mg/L total phosphorus limit. 

 

 The proposed phosphorus sampling and monitoring plan is approved in accordance with 

Clause 42 of Environment Act Licence No. 1377 R.  Results from the sampling and monitoring 

plan should be recorded in the attached Nutrient Reduction Strategy Monitoring Plan spreadsheet 

and submitted as part of the annual report. 

 

 If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Winsor, P.Eng. at 204-945-7012.  

     

    Yours sincerely, 

 

    “original signed by” 

    Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

    Director 

    

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 
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